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Malave, Erin K3 D

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 2:19 PM
To: Teresa Bayron'

Subject: RE: Sun biz-ADDRESS ADD-ON

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating. Document number 836163

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Teresa Bayron [mailto:builders@paddeckpool.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 2:10 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Sun biz-ADDRESS ADD-ON

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS should be the Jacksonville address:
Paddock Construction Company, Inc.

4571 St. Augustine Read

Jacksonville, FL 32207

Tel: 904-733-7665

Fax: 904-733-7946

And Mailing address should be the SC address:
Paddock Construction Company, Inc.

2215 Neptune Drive

Roek Hill, SC 29730

Sincerely,

Teresa Bayron .
paddock Construction Co., inc.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 2:00 PM

To: Teresa Bayron

Subject: RE: Sun biz-ADDRESS ADD-ON

Which address needs to be changed? Principai Address, Mailing Address, etc...

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Teresa Bayron [mailto:builders@paddockpool.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 8:27 AM
To: corphelp
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Subject: RE: Sun biz-ADDRESS ADD-ON

We will maintain our Rock Hill SC office, however we do have another office in Jacksonville, FL which needs to he
ADDED.

The Jacksonville FL address is:
Paddock Construction Company, Inc.
4571 S$t. Augustine Road
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Tel: 904-733-7665

Fax: 904-733-7946

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please reply to this email once the address is added.

Feel free to contact me at any time

Love, Peace and Happiness,

Teresa Bayron
Paddock Construction Co., Inc.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 8:21 AM

To: Teresa Bayron

Subject: RE: Sun biz-ADDRESS ADD-ON

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for your

registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name and
assigned document number.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Teresa Bayron [mailto:builders@paddockpeol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 11:27 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Sun biz-ADDRESS ADD-ON

We currently have our name listed as current and active (#836163) however, we would like to add a Jacksonville
address to cur name/listing.

Please advise on how | may go about doing this.

Teresa Bayron. Contract and Project Administrator
Paddock Construction Company, Inc.

22135 Neptune Drive

Rock Hill. SC 29730

Tel: (803} 980-1901, Ext. 6446

Fax: (803) 980-1902

Cell: (803) 493-8053

Web: www.paddockpool.com
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